Chris Harvey

From: Thomas Cokenias [tom@tncokenias.org]

Sent: Monday, June 19, 2006 10:37 PM

To: charvey-tch@ccsemc.comcharvey-tcb@ccsemc.com

Subject: Re: WJ COMMUNICATIONS INC, FCC ID: NTTSR520, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5871,
Notice#1

Attachments: 18JunRepl.1.pdf; label location.doc; SR320 ID label.pdf; reply 19Jun email.doc
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18JunRepl.1.pdf label location.doc SR320 ID label.pdf reply 19Jun
(2 MB) (654 KB) (42 KB) email.doc (48 KB)

Hi Chris,

Answers fTollow questions. Thanks for your quick response and diligence. Also, | am
attaching a corrected report, some of the information was there because of cut and paste
errors. The last page of the report has the revision information. Hopefully you"ll
quickly see there were no substantive changes and will be able to recommend grant before
you leave, please let me know either way.

best regards

Tom

On Jun 19, 2006, at 1:32 PM, <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> <charvey- tcb@ccsemc.com> wrote:
Tom, | have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find

that the following items need to be addressed before the review can be

completed:

1. Please provide Label and Label placement exhibits which are missing
from the filing.

VVVVYVVYV

ANS 1 documents attached
> 2. Please provide the backscatter frequencies of the RF Tags for the 2
> modulations available.

ANS2 Refer to attached letter

> 3. There are several FCC requirements that are not yet declared as
being compliant in the application referenced above. Please provide
declarations of compliance with the following items needed for FCC
15.247 FHSS compliance:

V VYV

NS 3 refer to attached letter.

Is each channel used equally on average, based on the technical
description?

Does the associated system receiver have a compliant input
bandwidth, based on the measured 20 dB emission bandwidth?

Does the associated system receiver have the ability to hop in
synchronization with the transmitter, based on the technical
description?

Does the design of the frequency hopping system allow it to comply
with all pertinent requirements when presented with a lengthy data
stream?

Does the frequency hopping system comply with the non- coordination
requirement?

Please note that 1 am being called out of town for a family emergency
and will not be back into the office until Thursday morning (June 22).
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VVVVVVVVVVYVVYV

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can
continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the
requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may
result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and
should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of this
correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below
the name of the sender.

Best regards,

Chris Harvey
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com



